



**Joslyn Wilschek**  
Admitted in VT and NH  
[jwilschek@ilovt.net](mailto:jwilschek@ilovt.net)  
Tel: 802-249-7663

35 Elm St., Suite 200 | Montpelier, VT 05602

March 13, 2026

Holly Anderson, Clerk  
Vermont Public Utility Commission  
EPUC

**All documents have been filed via ePUC**

**Re: PUC Case No. 25-2774-Petition of Williston H Solar, LLC for a certificate of public good pursuant to 30 V.S.A. § 248 for a 2.75 MW ground-mounted solar array located off Redmond Road in Williston, Vermont**

Dear Clerk Anderson:

Williston H Solar, LLC (Petitioner) has today filed a revised feasibility study (Rev. Exh. WHS-JC-5). This version has existed for a while and should have been filed in the first instance. It is the same as the initially filed version except Section 4, paragraph 1 (PDF page 12) is slightly modified. The correct version now matches the site plan and testimony. Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Joslyn Wilschek

Enclosures